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12 February 2020 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

The Traffic Management (Rotherham Borough Council) Permit Scheme Order 
2020  

Rotherham Borough Council gives notice that it has made an Order as follows which 

will come into effect on 12th March 2020; The Traffic Management (Rotherham 
Borough Council) Permit Scheme Order 2020.  

The Order has been made under Section 33A (2) of the Traffic Management Act 
2004 to vary the Traffic Management (Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council) 
Permit Scheme Order 2012 which was brought into effect on 12 June 2012 and 
subsequently varied in 2015 by the Traffic Management (Rotherham Borough 
Council) Permit Scheme Order 2015.  

This Order ‘The Rotherham Borough Council Permit Scheme Order 2020’ will vary 
the existing scheme from type 0, 1, 2 and T/S streets to include all adopted streets 
within the authorities highway network.  

Attached to this notice is The Traffic Management (Rotherham Borough Council) 
Permit Scheme Order 2020 along with the scheme supplementary information 
document.  

If you have any questions regarding this notice or the Order, please e-mail 
eleanor.carratt@rotherham.gov.uk. 

Yours faithfully 

Colin Knight 
Head of Highway Services 
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